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Diamond Williams 10046 - WS

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:53 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.flus
Cc: Steve Lubertozzi; JRStover@uiwater.com; Kirsten Weeks; Durham, Rick; Patrick Flynn;

jdwilliams@uiwater.com; frank seidman; dswain@milianswain.com; Keino Young; Bart Fletcher; Dale Buys;
reilly. steve@leg.state.fl.us; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli

Subject: Docket No.: 100426-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.
Attachments: PSC Clerk 25 (Supplemental Response to Staff's 7th Data Request).Itr.06-28-2011.pdf

a. Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
gmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 100426-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Service, Inc.

c. Lake Utility Services, Inc.
d. 2 page letter and 2 page attachment

e. Supplemental Response to Staff’s Seventh Datz Request Item Nos. 3(a) and 3(e)

MICHELE PARKS

PARALEGAL for Martin S. Friedman, Christian W. Marcelli and Bridget M. Grimsley
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

T: 407.830.6331

F: 407.830.8522

www.rsbhattorneys.com

Tallahassee o Lake Mary » Boca Raton

ATTOREEYS ¢ SLUVNEELORS

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate tis email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)- 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission, including any
attachments. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F.R. 10.33 - 10.37,
et. seq.), we inform you that to the extent this communication, including attachments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not intended o ¢
written and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyone in
promoting, marketing or recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein.
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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Our File No.: 30057.194

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a supplemental response of
Lake Utility Services, Inc. to Staff's seventh data request, Items No. 3(a) and No. 3(e)

updating rate case expense.
Schedule B-10 filed with the Utility’s response on June 24, 2011.

The revised Schedule B-10 should supplant the revised
The estimate to

complete enclosed herein supports the revisions to the revised Schedule B-10.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

CWM/tlc
Enclosures

Very truly yours,

/5——’;—\5
C\;éé}
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI
For the Firm

-
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
June 28, 2011

Page 2

cc:  Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting & Affairs
(w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Kirsten Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail}
Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Keino Young, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Steve Reilly, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

M:\) ALTAMONTEM\] ALTAMONTENUTILITEES INC\LUSI. 194) LUS! 2010 RATE CASEVPSC Clerk 25 (Supplemental Response 1o Staffs 7th Data Request).lor.doex

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 N. Sun Drave, Suare 4030, Lua Mary, FLoripa 32746



Analysls of Rate Case Expence

Lake Litillty Sérvices, inc.
Docket No.
Test Year Ended: 5/30/10

Explanation: Prowide the iotal smaunt of rate case expense reguestad in the application. Stats whether the total includis the amount up to prapesed agency action or through a hearing bafors the Commission. Provide a list of sach firm providing services for the
applicant, the Individuals for #ach fem acskting In the applicathan, including sach individual’s hourty rete, snd an estimat & of the totsl charges to he incurred by each tirm, 35 well as a description of the type of services provided. Alsa provide the additonat idarmation for

amartization and allocation mathod, including support bihind this determination.

Flarida Public Sarvice Cammisslon

67 RSE invaice 45091 raceived not yet paig in the amoum of
]

65 {x] PAA

70 { ] Commission Hearing

n

71 Amonization Period 4 Years

73 Explanation of different from Section 367.0816, Florida
kL

7% Amortitatloa of Rale Case Expense:

w

"

7% Curranl rale case expense

80 Total projected current rate case expense

41 Annual Amortization

a

23 Method of allocation belween sysiems:

"

85 Customars (based on ERC Counts €/30/10)

%

87 Percenlage of average customers

&

K9 Average amawnt ta Inchude in Warking Capital:
%0 Beginning Rate Case Expente

91 End - Rale Case Expense

52 Aversge Rate Case to be included In Working Capital

{A} {8} i<

Water Wastewaler Tolil
224,972 74,228 299,200
163504 54,300 380,103

; 1451 8 13575 § 95,016

9,138.30 3,031L.E0 12,220.60
75.19% 24.81% 100.00%

g .
S

$ 224,351
RN

$ 1170

294,21

6] @ @ @ =] ) ™ W ) TI0F
Tetal Estimate Actual Hews  Actual Charges Estimated Estimated
Lina Fim. or Cownsel, Consuttant Hourky Rute of Charges Incurred 23 01 Incurved as of  Kemalihing Hours  Remaining Charges Type ol
Ne. Vendor Name o Witnass Hours by Finn §/%/2011 B/9/2011 Through PAA Through PAR Sarvice fanderad

1 Milian, Swain E Assoriates Deborah Swain 1z 2,400 26.50 5,300.00 5.00 1,000 Ascist w/MFRs, da1s raquests, audit facilitation

2 Milian, Swain & Associates Cynthia Yapp 300 45,000 95.50 14,325.00 2.00 300 Assist w/MFRs, da1a requests, audit facditatian

3 Milian, Swain & Associates Maria Brave 1,450 17,500 465.75 69,062.50 38.00 5,700 Astist w/MERs, dx1a requests, audit facilitatian

4 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Christian Marcell 120 16,600 7.3 11,572.06 - - LagalFees

5 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Christian Marcelh ] . 86 31,381.25 2175 T.ABL Legal Faes

& Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Brigget M. Grimsley 0o . as 157.50 - - Legal Faes

7 Rase, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Martin Friedman %0 29,700 2 554,00 o + Legal Faes

B Rose, Sundstrom & Bentiey, LLP Martin Friedman 9 - 17 £.610.00 375 8,075 Legal Fees

9 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentiey, LLP William Sundsiram Q - 1 345,00 - - Legal Fees
10 MAR Consultanty Frank Seidman 1z2e 14,150 s1 7,650 1z 1,800 UkUanalysis, Assis) w/ MFRS, data requests, audit facilitation
11 Public Servies Commission nfa 4,000 nfa 7.000 nfa « Flling Fee
12 Water Service Corp. Barreit, lason 40 1520 - - - - Assist w/MFRx, data raquests, audit facilitation
13 Water Service Carp. BarreLt, lasan 0 - 58 3,920 75 3,000 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit faciitation
14 Water Service Corp, Chandler, Jacqueline 0 . z 79 - § Analysi, Implementation of Rates
15 Water Service Corp. Casados, lim 40 2,600 - - 40 Billing Analysi, Implementaiion of Rates
16 Waler Service Corp. Ciecierskd, Danial s 9,750 B2 2,460 - - Assist w/MFRy, data requests, audit facilitation
17 Water Service Corp. Ciecierskl, Daniet ) - 280 8,630 75 2,325 Assist w/MPFFRs, data requests, audit faciitation
18 Water Service Corp. DiPasquale, Susan 3392 40 1,357 . - - + Assist w/MFRs, dala requests, awdit facilitation
19 Waler Servica Corp. GiPasquale, Susan 39.34 [ - 7 1,062 13 511 Assisl w/MFRs, dala requests, audit faciitation
20 Water Service Corp. Burham, Rick 1niao 20 2276 1 57 0 2,213 Assistw/MFRs, dala requests, audit faciitalion
21 Water Service Corp. Flynn, Patrick 3936 200 1872 72 2,824 - - Asslslw/MFRs, data requests, audll Tacililation
12 Water Service Corp, Flynn, Patrick 1964 0 - a1 1,605 . - AsshiLw/MERs, data requests, auch facilitation
23 Water Service Corp. Flynn, Patrick ai.00 [} - 21 1651 67 5,447 Asibt w/MFRs, data requests, sudit lacililalion
4 Warer Service Corp. Gangre, Bryan 3935 50 1.968 35 1378 o - Asglst w/MFRS, daia requesis, audh Facilitation
25 Water Service Corp. Gaongre, Bryan 3709 o - 18 58 185 Assist w/MFRs, data requesis, audit facilitalion
26 Water Service Corp. Hanks, Pggy 3938 20 a7 % 1,811 EL 1,378 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audht lacilitalion
27 Water Service Corp. Hoy, Jahn 11000 40 4,560 . - - Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudlt facilitati
28 Water Sarvice Corg. Hoy, John 127.00 (] - 2 254 - - Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit Facilit
29 Water Service Corp. Hoy, John 1280 (] - E ELTS a5 4,480 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audii facilitation
30 Water Service Corp. Krugler, Adrienne 41.00 10 410 . - 10 410 Billing Analyst, implementation of Rates
31 Water $ervice Corp. Lubertozzi, Steve 89.00 [ - 15 3,291 . - Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit Facilitation
32 Water Service Corp. Lubertozzi, Steve 90.00 0 - ? 135 2 2,565 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
33 Watar Service Corp. McLean, Pam 35.00 a - 4 156 . - Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
34 Water Service Corp. Naduad, Spencer 20.00 125 3,500 295 8.260 - - Assist w/MFRs, dats requests, audit facilitation
35 Waler Service Corp, Nedved, Spencer 29.00 o - 269 7,801 75 2,175 Assict w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
36 Waler Service Corp. Polch, Erln 41.00 250 14,350 1 n - Assist w/MFRS, data requests, audit facilitation
37 Waler Service Corp. Powich, Erln 42.00 o - 436 18.300 . - Assist w/MFRs, daca requests, audit faciktation
38 Water Service Corp. Powich, Erin 400 [ - 55 2.39% 150 6,600 Assist w/MFRs, dara requests, audit facilitation
3% Water Service Corp. Raponi, Ann 3867 (1] - 1 EL] - = Assistw/MFRs, data requests, audit Tacilitation
40 Waler Service Corp, Sask, Karen 39.36 ] - 1 a9 i 394 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
41 Waler Service Corp, Schiopu, Mircea 23.00 20 450 - - 0 AE0 Customer Notices, Mailings, etc,
42 Water Service Corp. Valrle, Lawanda 2400 100 2,400 47 1116 - - Assist w/MFRs, deta requests, audil facilitation
43 Waler Service Corp. Vairle, Lawands 25.00 L] - b1 €00 £l 735 Assistw/MFRs, data requests, sudiL facilitation
44 Water Service Corp. Weeks, Kirsten 50.00 250 12,500 - . - Assist w/MFRs, dala requests, audit facilitation
45 Water Service Corp. Wesks, Kirsten €3.00 ] - 247 13,091 - - Assist w/MFRs, dala requests, audit facilitation
A5 Water Service Corp. Wenks, Kirsten 54.00 Q B 96 5184 - - Assist w/MFRs, dala requests, audit facilitation
47 Waler Service Corp. Weeks, Kirsten 56.00 a - € 1,696 40 2,240 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facililation
48 Water Service Corp, Williams, John 1l £0.00 30 1,800 - - - « Assist w/MFRs, dala requests, audit faciklation
49 Waler Service Corp. wiliame, Jonn (1} €100 0 - 11 1,281 ] §49 Assist w/MFRs, daia requests, audit faciitation
50 Water Service Corp, Winans, Nicole Denise 41,33 200 8666 - - - - Assistw/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
51 Waler Service Corp, Winans, Nicole Denise 40.00 [ . 235 9,400 ] 3,000 Assist w/MFRs, dala requests, audit faciitation
52 Waler Service Corp, nfa nfa 3,000 nfa 1720 nfa - Customer notices, poslage
53 Water Service Corp, nja nfa 375 nfa . nfa - Customer notices, stack
54 Waler Service Corp, nja nfa 1,200 nfa 73 nfa §27 Travel, Airfare
55 Water Servica Corp, nfa nfa 1,600 nja . nfa 1,600 Travel, Hotel/Accammadation
56 Water Service Corp, n/a nfa 00 nfa a0 nfa 320 Travel, Renlal Car
57 Waler Servica Corp, n/a nfa B nfia - nfa - Printing Services, copies
58 Waler Servica Corp. nfa nfa - nfa 707 nfa 500 Temp Services
59 CPH Engeneers, Inc. nfa nfa = nfa 22514 nfa - Raie Case Mapping
6 Waler Service Corp nfa nfa 12,000 nfa 75 nfa 11,925 Fed Ex & oiher misc.
[
62 Estimate Through 5 443,101 $
63
64 Incarrectly Booked M, S & A Invoice 7
65
&6 Booked costs to LUS! rate case. Sex “Item 3(b) - Project 1010323 GL 3011.06.09.:d5", Une 707, column H $ wrann?
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Lake Utility Services, Inc.
Docket No, 100426-W§S
Response to Staff’s Seventh Data Request - Milian, Swain & Associates, Inc.

Actual hours not billed:
In addition to the invoices already provided, additional actual time has already been spent as of
June 9, 2011 and will be billed as part of the July 2011 Invoice;

Hours Description
8.5 Review OPC Interrogatories, researching and preparing response, discussion with

client and legal and follow-up.

3.75 Providing support to client for response to Staff’s Seventh Data Request
Principal: Deborah Swain - 1.25 hour @ $200.00 =§ 250.00
Senior Staff Accountant: Maria Bravo —-11 hours @ $150.00 = $1,650.00

Total = $1,200.00

Estimate of additional hours and cost to complete:

Hours Description
5.0 Provide support and necessary documentation to client in preparation for Agenda.
40.0 Provide support with responses to PSC staff and OPC; review staff

recommendations, review PAA Order; discussion with client and legal regarding
recommendations and PAA Order. Testing final approved revenue requirements
and resulting staff proposed rates, including suppression calculations.

45.0 Total Hours to Complete

Principal: Deborah Swain - 5 hours @ $200.00 = $ 1,000.00
Senior Staff Accountant: Maria Bravo - 38 hours @ $150.00 = $ 5,700.00
Senior Staff Accountant: Cynthia Yapp ~ 2 hours @ $150.00 =$§ 300.00

Total = § 7,000.00



